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March 1, 1982

Oil Conservation Division
P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Attn: W. A. Gressett

RE: Denton-Federal #1
Sec. 24-5S-27E
Chaves Co., N. M.

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Enclosed for your approval is an original and four (4)
copies of the Revised Form C-104 requesting a new test
allowable during March, 1982, for the above-referenced well.

Recently, we raised the bottomhole pump to a shallower
depth and currently are pump testing the well.

February production is 469 BO and 7261 BW. Cumulative
production is 3406 BO and 16,271 BW. Thank you for your

help.
Very truly yours,
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